RIKKI CARL GRAPHIC DESIGNER









PROFILE

Highly creative & multitalented Graphic Artist with extensive experience in multimedia, marketing & print design. Visual Designer and Marketing Specialist with an aptitude for experimental projects. Enthusiastic and creative with exceptional flexibility and resourcefulness. Self-motivated professional with an outgoing and optimistic demeanor that would be beneficial to any team.

EDUCATION

Illinois Institute of Art

Bachelors in Fine Arts Graphic Design Chicago, IL | 2012 - 2016

Kappa Pi International Honors Art Society

Awarded 2016 | Current Alumni

SKILLS

Brand Standards

Photo Enhancing & Editing

Event Signage

Collateral Design

Advertising & Marketing Design

Digital Graphics

Print Graphics

Menu Design

Brochure & Infographics

Corporate Identity

Web Design

Social Media Marketing

Annual Reports

Executive Presentations

Promotional Videos

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Chicago Home Brokerage Network | 2021 - Present

GRAPHIC DESIGNER & MARKETING ASSISTANT

Slinger | 2021 - Current

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Bryan & Amanda Bickell Foundation | 2016 - Current

OWNER & GRAPHIC ARTIST

The Modern Jewish Experience | 2018 - 2020

LEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Makom Solel Lakeside | 2016 - Current

DIRECTOR OF MEDIA

The Chicago Jewish Home | 2016 - 2018

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Creative Powers, Inc. | 2015 - 2017

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN

Illinois Holocaust Museum | 2015

PRODUCTION ASSISTANT

NBC Universal | 2015 - 2017

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Rikki Carl Designs Inc. | 2014 - Current